————— Original Message-----

From: Joe Garza [mailto:Joe.Garza@awin.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2008 11:04 AM

To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: Re: FW: TG-080868 Rabanco Ltd d/b/a Eastside Disposal tarifffiling

Dear Ms. Kern,

Thank you for pointing out the areas of concerns regarding the Eastside Disposal
Tariff filing. Attached you will find the following pages with appropriate
revisions made.

1. Revised Check Sheet - 10th Revised No. 1.

2. Page 33 was submitted in error and no revisions are to be made.

3. Page 27 - The rate in Note 1 is increasing and has been replaced with an (A)
to reflect the increase and the rate in Note 3 is not changing and as been left
unaltered.

4. Page 30 - The rate in Note 3 is increasing and has been replaced with an (A)
to reflect the increase and the rate in Note 4 is not changing and as been left
unaltered.

5. Page 31 - The rate in Note 5 is increasing and has been replaced with an (A)
to reflect the increase and the rate in Note 4 is not changing and as been left
unaltered.

6. Page 32 - The rate in Note 5 is increasing and has been replaced with an (A)
to reflect the increase and the rate in Note 4 is not changing and as been left
unaltered.

7. Page 31 - The rate in Note 3 is not changing and as been left unaltered.

If you have any questions please respond.

Regards,

Joe Garza

Sr. Market Analyst
425.646.2426 - Office
206.979.5861 - Cell



